[ % STURGEON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Information Report]

DATE: August 24, 2022
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Board Chair
ORIGINATOR: Superintendent’s Office
Shawna Warren, Superintendent
GOVERNANCE POLICY: Policy 225 - Board Responsibility and Conduct
ADDITIONAL REFERENCE: Policy 700 - Superintendent of Schools
SUBJECT: Meeting with the Education Minister 2 Topic Suggestions
PURPOSE:

For information.

BACKGROUND:

The Education Minister, Adriana LaGrange, is meeting with school authorities throughout late August
and September. The Board Chair and Superintendent will be meeting with the Minister on September

13, 2022.

The Minister’s Office has requested that Sturgeon Public Schools limit the discussion to two topics.
The Chair is requesting that all Trustees provide input on the items to be brought and discussed at the
meeting. The Superintendent is working with Senior Executive to bring forward suggestions to the

Board for consideration.

Administration is prepared to respond to questions at the August 24, 2022, Public Board meeting.

ATTACHMENT(S):

1. Not applicable.
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